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28" May 2012

Dear Mr Chipperfield,
BT Planning Application, Building Wraps

We can confirm that BT is the official communications services partner of the
London 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The building wrap designs for BT Centre, Faraday House and Baynard House
have all been approved by LOCOG and comply with the London 2012
guidelines.

| trust this background is helpful and should you require any further
information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Neil Smith
Town Planning Manager

Venues & Infrasiruciure
Direct Line: +44 {0)030 2012 1865
Mabile: +44 {0)782 5598716
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